EMS SYSTEM ADVISORY #2023-12/20

TO: Riverside County EMS System

FROM: Dan Bates, EMS Agency Administrator D& h‘l—%
SUBJECT: Brainier: System-level Learning Management Platform
DATE: December 20, 2023

The Riverside County EMS Agency (REMSA), in cooperation with the Brainier Learning Management System, is proud
to announce the launch of our system-level learning management platform. Soon, you will begin receiving email
notifications from brainier@rivco.org to your email address on-file, advising you of REMSA and/or employer-assigned
trainings that will need to be completed as part of your continued Riverside County licensure, accreditation, or

authorization.

To login on a desktop device:

To login on a mobile device:

Access the login portal here:
https://riversidecounty.brainier.com

Initial login username AND password: enter your
ImageTrend Elite / Elite Field username in both fields.
After successfully logging in, the system will prompt you
to change your password to something unique.

Download the Android app HERE.
Download the iOS app HERE.

Company settings: enter riversidecounty in the empty

field between “https://” and “.brainier.com”

Please be sure to whitelist the email address brainier@rivco.org to ensure that important messages are not sent to

your spam folder.

NOTE: brainier@rivco.org is NOT a monitored email address.
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https://riversidecounty.brainier.com/
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.brainier.brainierapp&pcampaignid=web_share
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/brainier/id1501421513

